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CORRESPONDENCE FILE C-4 1959—1965  
 
1.  To:  Mrs. R. R. Christy—1015 So. 7th St.—Terre Haute, Indiana 
 From:  Gray Barker—Saucerian Publications—Box 2228 Clarksburg, W. Va.  
 Date: No Date 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject:  Forwarding Book Order to Store in Florida 
 Note: Small Size 19cm x 11cm 
 
LETTER GROUP 1 

2.  To: “To whom it may concern:” 
From:  The Noor (Nooh) Zhan  

  Date: No Date  
  Pages: 2  
  Subject: 
  Note:  Handwritten note on back, “Please read and return.” 
  
 3.  To:  Mr. Barker  
  From:  Mattaline G. Crabtree—2105 Oak Glen Place—Los Angeles 39, Calif. 
  Date:  07/07/1958 
  Pages: 1—front and back 
  Subject: 
  Note: Handwritten 
 
4. To: Mr. Gray  
 From:  Anita Creamer 
 Date: No Date  
 Pages: 1  
 Subject:   
 Note: Handwritten 
 
5.  To: Mr. Gray Barker—Saucerian Publications—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 
 From:  Mrs. Florence E. Cummins---Route 3 Box 172—Stanley, Wisconsin 
 Date: 01/02/1959 
 Pages:  1 
 Subject: 
 
6.  To:  Gray Barker 
 From:  Mrs. Lois. H. Caplan 
 Date: 01/09/1959 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: Extra money for publication of Menger’s book.  
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 17.5cm x 15cm  
 
****7.  Order slip for John Catio—217 Willowbrook Ave. Folsom PA 
  “Inside the Space Ships” George Adamski 
LETTER GROUP 2 
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8.  To: Marion U. Covington—Trine’s Trailer Park—990 North 5th West—Bountiful, Utah  
  From:  Gray Barker  
  Date:  04/15/1959 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: 
 

9.  To:  Gray Barker  
From:  Marion U. Covington—“Trine’s Trailer Park—990 North 5th West—Bountiful, Utah 

  Date: 04/09/1959 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: 
 
10.  To:  Mr. Gray Barker  
 From:  Wilhelmina B. Chowney(?) 
 Date:  No Date 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject:  
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 20cm x 12.5cm. 
 
11. To:  Mr. Gray Barker  
 From:  Mrs. Frances Curran(?)—7714 No. Paulina St.—Chicago 26, Ill. 
 Date: No Date  
 Pages: 2  
 Subject: 
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 15cm x 12.5cm 
 
LETTER GROUP 3 

12.  To: Mrs. E. A. Chronister—Rt. 1, Mishey Road—Bellville, Ohio 
  From: Gray Barker 
  Date: 04/17/1959 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  
 
 ***13. To:  Gray Barker  
  From: Mrs. Eleanor A. Chronister—Bellville, Ohio 
  Date: 04/15/1959 
  Pages: 8 
  Subject: 
  Note: Handwritten, Small Size 17.5cm x 10cm  
 

LETTER GROUP 4 
14.  To:  Gray Barker  

  From:  T. M. Comella—#27 Melrose—3536 Tolland Road—Cleveland 22, Ohio 
  Date:  05/19/1959 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: 
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 15. To: T. M. Comella—#27 Melrose—3536 Tolland Road—Cleveland 22, Ohio 
  From: Gray Barker 
  Date: 05/23/1959 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: 
 
 
LETTER GROUP 5 

16.  To:  Mrs. M. F. Crocker—12812 Castlegate Ave.—Compton 2, Calif.  
  From:  Gray Barker  
  Date:  10/01/1959 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: 

 
17. To:  Mr. Barker—Saucerian Publications—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W.Va. 

  From:  Mrs. M.F. Crocker—12812 Castlegate Ave.—Compton 2, Calif.  
   Date:  09/26/1959 
  Pages: 2 
  Subject:  
  Note: Small Size 23cm x 15cm, photograph is included with letter  
 
18.  To:  Gray Barker 
 From:  Alan Dodd—77 Stanstead Road—Hoddesdon, Herts. England 
 Date:  10/04/1958 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: 
 Note:  Typed on Camber Letterhead 
 
19.  To:  Mr. Barker 
 From: M.F. Crocker—12812 Castlegate Ave.—Compton 2, California 
 Date:  01/11/1960 
 Pages: 3 
 Subject: 
 Note: Small Size 23cm x 15cm  
 
20.  To:  “Dear Sirs” 
 From:  Centro Italiano Ricerche Spaziali—29, via Carducci, Trieste (Italy) 
 Date:  02/1960 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: Interested in collaborating with Barker and The Saucerian Bulletin  
 Note: Small Size 14.5cm x 23cm  
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21.  To:  Gray Barker—P.O. Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Virginia.  
 From:  John Costello—P.O. Box 756—Denver 1, Colorado 
 Date:  06/06/1960 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject:  
 Note: Handwritten postscript 
 
LETTER GROUP 6  

22. To:  Rev. Dorothy Chenoweth—1614 Sunset Blvd, Apt 8—Sunset Apartments—Los 
Angeles 26, Calif. 

  From:  Gray Barker  
  Date:  06/15/1960 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: 
 
********23.  To: Gray Barker ********************************************* 
  From: Dorothy Chenoweth 
  Date: 06/13/1960 
  Pages: 6 
  Subject: 
  Note: Handwritten, includes newspaper clipping about trip. 
 
LETTER GROUP 7 
 24. To:  Lester Carr, Department of Psychology  
   Fisk University, Nashville 8, Tenn. 
  From:  Gray Barker  
  Date:  10/20/1961 
  Pages:  1-front and back  
  Subject: 
  
 25. To:  Mr. Barker  
  From:  Lester Carr—Fisk University—Nashville 8, Tenn 
  Date:  10/16/1961 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  
  Note: Small Size 21.5cm x 14cm 
 
26.  To:  Gray Barker  
 From:  Clarksburg Finance Company—114 So. Fourth Street—Clarksburg, West Virginia  
 Date:  12/27/1960 
 Pages: 3  
 Subject:  Statement of Loan  
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27. To: Gray Barker (?)  
 From:  The Millennium Agency—Nine West Redwood Street—Baltimore 1, Maryland 
 Date: 09/1961 
 Pages: 4  
 Subject: Advertisement for Colton Engines 
 Note: Note on back from Larry Hoffman about Norman Colton  
 
28.  3—Blank Standard Form for Presentation of Loss and Damage Claim 
 
LETTER GROUP 8  
 29.  To:  J. C. Chandler—2615 W. Ave. 33—Los Angeles 65, California 
  From:  Saucerian Publications  
  Date: 04/12/1962 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: 
 
 30.  To:  Gray Barker  
  From: J. C. Chandler—2615 W. Ave. 33—Los Angeles 65, Calif. 
  Date: 2/22/1962 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: 
  Note: Handwritten, Small Size 20cm x 12.5cm  
 
31.  To: Grey Barker—1508 W. Main St—Clarksburg W. Virginia  
 From: Elorna Cramer—1911 Williamson—Saginaw, Michigan 
 Date: 05/17/1962 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: 
 
LETTER GROUP 9 
 32.  To: Mrs. Chalmers 
  From: Gray Barker  
  Date: 08/25/1962 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  Have sent copy of book requested.  
 
 33. To:   Gray Barker  
  From:  Ridgetown RR1—Ontario, Canada 
  Date: 08/21/1962 
  Pages: 2  
  Subject:  Haven’t received book ordered.  
  Note:  Handwritten, Small Size 20 cm x 12.5cm 
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LETTER GROUP 10 
 34.  To:  Florence Cummings—Route 3, Box 172—Stanley, Wisconsin 
  From:  Gray Barker 
  Date: 12/26/1962 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  Reply to Letter 10/04. 
  Note: Typed on Yellow Carbon Paper 
 
 35.  To:  Mr. Gray Barker c/o Saucerian Publications—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va.  
  From: Mrs. Florence Cummings—Route 3, Box 172—Stanley, Wisconsin 
  Date:  Oct. 2 or 10/04/1962 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: “Wondering what became of you” 
 
36.  To:  Carolyn and Misty 
 From: Gray  
 Date: 01/15/1962 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Response to Christmas Card  
 
LETTER GROUP 11 
 37.  To:  Gray  
  From:  Bill Constantine—712 Henley St—APT 4 
  Date: 01/22/62 
  Pages: 7 
  Subject: 
  Note: Handwritten  
 
 38. To: Bill Constantine 
  From: Gray  
  Date: 01/25/1962 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  Reply to 01/22 Letter 
 
LETTER GROUP 12 
  39.  To: Bill Constantine—The Old Curiosity Shop—201 South Ray St.—Knoxville, Tenn. 
  From: SAUCERIAN PUBLICATIONS, Gray Barker 
  Date:  No Date 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: “Congrats on opening a book shop.” 
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 40.  To: Gray  
  From: Bill Constantine 
  Date: 09/04/1962 (Stamped By Barker?) 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  
 
41.  To: Gray  
 From: Larry  Crisei (?), USN—US Naval Station Keflavik—F.P.O., Navy #568, Box #21—New 
  York, N.Y.—U.S.A.    
 Date: 07/14/62 
 Pages: 2  
 Subject: 
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 21.5cm x 17.5cm 
 
LETTER GROUP 13 
 
 42. To: Dear Sir  
  From: Docteur Jean-Philippe Crouzet—128, Boulevard Malesherves—Paris XVIIE –
   France  
  Date:  10/20/1963 
  Pages: 2 Front and Back  
  Subject: French Translation of From Outer Space to You 
   
 
 43.  To:  Docteur Jean-Philippe Crouzet 
  From: Gray Barker, Saucerian Publications 
  Date: 10/7/1963 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: 
 
44. Blank Statement Form 
 
45. To:  Judge Carter 
 From: Gray Barker  
 Date: 11/11/1963 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: Request for information about Joe Simonton 
 
LETTER GROUP 14 
 46.  To: Mr. Barker 
  From:  Conrad H. F. Creuz—522 West Adams Street—Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
  Date: No Date 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  Recent International Convention 
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 47.  To: Conrad H. F. Creuz 
  From:  Gray Barker 
  Date:  09/09/1963 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Reply to Letter about recent international convention 
 
48.  To:  Mr. Barker  
 From: Jerry Chubb-- 
 Date: 11/10/1963 
 Pages: 1 Front and Back  
 Subject:  
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 20cm x 15cm. 
    
LETTER GROUP 15 
 49.  To:  Yusuke J. Matsumura, Head Counselor of Cosmic Brotherhood Association 
   Noka P. O. Box 12—Yokohama, Japan 
  From:  Gray Barker, Saucerian Publications 
  Date:  12/30/1963 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: “Thank you for invitation to join group.” 
 
 50. To: Mr. Barker  
  From:  Yusuke J. Matsumura, Head Counselor of CBA  
  Date: No Date 
  Pages: 2 
  Subject:   
  Note: Typed on CBA Letterhead. 
 
 51. CBA Pamphlet—Oversized   36.5cm x 25.5cm 
 
 52.  CBA Pamphlet –Japanese(?)—Oversized 36cm x 26.5cm 
 
LETTER GROUP 16  
 53. To: James W. Czerwinski—17 Josephine Street—Buffalo, N.Y. 14211  
  From:  Gray Barker  
  Date:  03/19/1965 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Reply to 02/25 Letter. 
  Note:  Typed on Back of Lovett & Company Promotion Signed by Barker  
 
 54. To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg,—West Virginia  
  From: James W. Czerwinski 
  Date: 02/25/1965 
  Pages: 1  
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  Subject: Sources for Research Paper about Flying Saucers  
  Note: Envelope sent it included. 
 
55.  Invitation to the Congress of Scientific Ufologists in Cleveland, OH 06/20-21/1964 
 
56. Akualele Research Group Bulletin, Vol. 1, No. 10, Dec 22, 1956, Honolulu 
 Mailed to Augie Roberts—443 Ogden Ave—Jersey City 7, N. J.    
 
 
  
   
 
   
  


